From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 10/23/2013 8:41:14 AM

To: charlotte.terkuerst@cpuc.ca.gov (charlotte.terkuerst@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Today

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
charlotte.terkuerst@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:

Generating server: malldmz02.pge.com

charlotte. terkuerst@cpuc.ca.gov
maithde.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user

(chariotte. terkuerst@cpuc.ca.gov)s> #SMTP#

Criginal message headers:

Received: from malill2.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappl2.utility.pge.com
110.210.4.2261)
by maildmz02.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1/Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1) with
ESMTE id r9NFL£Ce87020752
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=N0O)
for <charlotte.terkuerstlcpuc.ca.gov>; Wed, 23 Oct 2013 08:41:13
0700
DRIM~-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shalb6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
t=1382542873; bh=pKiy+JeP8CrwyBItTHozSHfppaeCalS+BNggeNLEAd7xE=;
h=From:To:5ubject:Date:Message~ID:Content~-Type:
Content-Transfer-Encoding:MIME~Version;
b=gXUkCLfrKSdxdOvAZvIQytQYOT+iDdy fz 9 T8WVhED | 28wpvRiKimx/KAT/DLai Uk
5X0pUV2p0RHGEbn TgmpsNw+xH/d1s0VLE 0kNHpOdk /120 BLPDgBOTVE28cdpy f TFD
OPLEOVMITIrtNrGz05cxgvybmdyHepi o PLE£30TOA=
Recelved: from EXCHHUBSFOZ.Utility.pge.com (exchhubsf02.utility.pge.com
110.244.108.147)
by mailOZ.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA~4,3.1/Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1) with
ESMTE id r9NF{fChx012656
(verslon=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL)
for <charlotte.terkuerstlcpuc.ca.gov>; Wed, 23 Oct 2013 08:41:12
0700
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Received: fﬁmm EXCHMBREFFLILZ2 . Utlility.pge.com "2 32c2:1e9d])
EXCHHUBSFOZ . Utility.pge.com (\fo D::bdbe: e with mapi
T4.0/.u329.00 Wed, 33 Oct 2013 08:41:12

From: "Doll, Laura" <LRDDEpge.com>

To: ”Qhariwtt@thTRU@'ctﬂ,pu«mmamqu” <charlotte.terkuersticpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Today

Thread-Topic: Today

Thread-Index: Aw73bk“Twu/ Jt >PW”yPTuhLmIT+9g
Date: Wed, 23 Oct 2013 15:41:11 +0000
Message~I1D:
<3BCOSY9C33E93BDAEASEIDILFDDOAGCTCEOLAFFBODACEXCHMBIFL12 . Utility.pge . com>
Accept-Language: en~U3S

Content-Language: en-US

Ke-MS~Has~Attach:

K-MS~-TNEF~Correlator:

w-originating-ip: [10.244.168.108]

Content Typ@ text/plain; charset="1s0-8859~1"
Content~Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

[ME~Version: 1.(
MIME-Versior 0
X-~CFilter~Loop: Forwarded

by

Al
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